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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, June 02, 2010 10:21 AM

To: 'marsha@ambassadormanagement.com’
Subject: RE: Hawaiian Gardens Twin Lakes Phase IlI

sty
HAWAIIAN GARDENS TWIN LAKES PHASE 1l ASSOCIATICN, INC.
Florida document number 768467

Thank you for your e-mail’

fe is nothing else that you need to do, but please allow 2 to 3 husiness days for
this to be updated on our site. '

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: marsha@ambassadormanagement.com [mailto:marsha@ambassadormanagement.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 4:23 PM

To! corphelp

Cc: Robert Cole; Teri Jarry

Subject: Hawaiian Gardens Twin Lakes Phase III

Dear Sunbiz Administrator,
We are the Management Company for Hawaiian Gardens Twin Lakes Phase i, Inc.

| was notified by IRS today that the Federal ID number 59-14764737 that you have listed as e-FEIN\r‘wmber for
this entity is incorrect. . )

The number that was assigned to them by the IRS and has always been their numbef is 59-2606730.
When | input that number info your system it does not exist.
What forms do | need to make sure that you change the FEIN number in your recerds for this corporation?
Pleas email me how | can go about correcting _this.

Thank you in advance for any help you can offer,

Sincerely,

Marsha P. Cohen

Vice President

Ambassador Community Management, Inc.
954-741-8811 ext 201



